Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/john-lee-clemmer-a710941 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Security
Identity Management
SSO

Publications
SSCP Study Guide

John Lee Clemmer

Managing Consultant at IBM

Greater Atlanta Area

Summary

I'm an expert in information security architecture, design & implementation. I specialize in enterprise information security management, Identity & Access Management (IAM) solution architecture, design, and engineering. I also am a subject matter expert on SSO, Federated Identity Management, high availability, and world-class performance tuning for enterprise solutions. I'm also a serial entrepreneur, C-level consultant, a technical thought leader.

My goal is to provide strategic leadership and vision, guiding your organization in selecting and applying technology competitively.

Specialties: SSO, Identity & Access Management (IAM), Information Security, Enterprise Security, Highly Available Enterprise Solutions, management of information technology projects

Experience

IBM

4 years 5 months

Managing Consultant May 2015 - Present

Consultant

November 2014 - May 2015 (7 months)

Awesome Applications

President

April 2012 - May 2015 (3 years 2 months)

Awesome Applications develops mobile apps on multiple platforms, and provides professional services in the Identity and Access Management (IAM) space.

Certified Security Solutions Senior Consultant

2012 - October 2014 (2 years 10 months)

Delivery of enterprise consulting services as an expert in Federation, Identity Management, Solutions Architecture with extensive experience in financial, banking, payroll, insurance, and technology clients. I have deep knowledge and architecture, design, and implementation of AD FS 2.0, FIM 2010 R2, Active Directory, PKI, and .NET development. Various integration projects have involved platforms such as Oracle IAM, languages such as C#/.NET and Java, as well as SaaS providers and platforms including Azure ADS, Ping Identity, and Optimal IdM. SaaS service providers of note include Workday, Webtime, Service Now, Ultimate, Desk, Salesforce, and more.

Fidelity National Information Services Information Security Architect November 2011 - March 2012 (5 months) Atlanta, Georgia

I am subject matter expert and key resource for mission-critical Identity and Access Management services provided to our customers and partners. I work on the design, architecture, and implementation of SSO, provisioning, role based access controls, and access management for HR, payroll, benefits and learning applications provided to customers.

Insight Global Consultant August 2009 - December 2011 (2 years 5 months)

I am working under contract for FIS at Ceridian. I am engaged as a subject matter expert on SSO and Identity Management for their HR & Payroll applications provided to customers. Successes include stabilizing and implementing high-availability in IdM production operations. My efforts have allowed continued sale of the solution to customers, and have allowed for increases in revenue of approximately \$900K, with over \$1M possible for 2011. Over 150K users access the system, through SSO authentication and authorization via an LDAP/ADAM directory structure, or via Federation with Client-verified (IdP) authentication, using the SAML protocol. I've redesigned and implemented High-Availability (HA), Disaster Recovery (DR), WAN & LAN clustering, data replication and related infrastructure design improvements. Due to my successes I am now engaged in the Legacy HP SSO Migration Project as a subject matter expert and architectural advisor.

The Fulcrum Group, Inc
President & Chief Information Technology Consultant

June 2004 - August 2009 (5 years 3 months)

The Fulcrum Group is an Information Security and Technology consulting firm. I founded the company, managed operations & employees, and employed an intern from Georgia Tech. I continued use of my Microsoft, Linux, and Unix networking and user security expertise as well as my enterprise application design and integration knowledge. I continued leveraging my expertise in design and implementation of Single-Sign-On (SSO) and Identity Management solutions for Fortune 500 clients, such as Charter Communications, Atlanta Gas Light, Cox Enterprises, World Bank, and others. I've become a leader in my field of Information and Network Security including security & penetration testing, application, OS, Firewall and network troubleshooting, tuning, testing, and upgrading. I made my business a SonicWALL partner, and am a UIdP expert, as well as one in .NET application design.

Other duties include company & Operations Management, Client Project Management, accounting / P&L & budgets
Higher Ground Networks, LLC

Higher Ground Networks

President & Senior Information Technology Consultant June 2002 - June 2004 (2 years 1 month)

Responsibilities included company & Operations Management, client project management, accounting / P&L / and company and client budgets.

I was the lead resource billing on services and projects for clients-both hourly and project/fee based work.

Sales and marketing duties included business development, project follow-through/next phase sales, new client prospecting, sales meetings, and contract & work order preparation, presentation, and sign-off from clients.

I continued expert service delivery with my Microsoft and Linux networking expertise and my diverse application & security knowledge. I honed my expertise in design and implementation of logon customization and Single-Sign-On (SSO) and Identity Management solutions for Fortune 500 clients. I continued leveraging my Information and Network Security expertise including security & penetration testing, application, OS, Firewall and network troubleshooting, tuning, testing, and upgrading. I was the co-author of Syngress Publishing's SSCP Study Guide.

Secure Networks
National Director
March 2000 - March 2001 (1 year 1 month)
Client Project Management, IT Professional Services

I was the senior/expert resource billing on IT security services and projects for numerous clients.

Projects involved Microsoft networking and user security expertise and application & DS integration. I worked in design and implementation of Information Security and Network Security solutions. I gained expertise in Information and Network Security. Projects included security & Description and Network Security. Projects included security & Description and Security & Description and Network Security. Projects included security & Description and Security & Description and Network troubleshooting, tuning, testing, and upgrading. I obtained the CISSP Certification, and Description and Security & Description & Description

Gaia Technologies
IT Systems Integration
April 1999 - March 2000 (1 year)

Client Relations & IT Professional Services

I was the senior service professional on IT services and projects for clients. Projects involved Microsoft networking and Linux design and implementation, as well as IT security and application / OS integration. I worked in design and implementation of Information Security and Network Security solutions. I gained expertise in LAN and WAN technologies, including Cisco and other routing & switching solutions, application integration, OS, Firewall and network troubleshooting, tuning, testing, and upgrading.

Siemens Energy and Automation Senior Systems Administrator January 1997 - January 1999 (2 years 1 month)

Windows NT 3.51 & 4.0 Server Administration, Unix Administration, Cisco LAN & WAN router and switch administration, Backup, Exchange and Internet email administration, and Systems Integration & Deployment.

Digital Equipment Corporation
Tech Support/Call Center
January 1995 - January 1996 (1 year 1 month)
PC and Windows tier-two tech support.

CompUSA

Software Department Manager / Corporate Sales January 1993 - January 1995 (2 years 1 month)

Duties included retail and corporate software sales, department management.

Page 1 of 1

Education

Kennesaw State University - Michael J. Coles College of Business MBA, Business · (2010 - 2011)

The University of Georgia BFA, Fine Arts · (1986 - 1991)

The University of Georgia
Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA), BFA · (1986 - 1991)

The University of Georgia B.F.A. Degree; MBA, Painting & Sculpture · (1986 - 1991)

Woodward Academy, College High School Diploma, College Prep · (1982 - 1986)